
 

 
     

 
  

           
         

  
 
                  

              
               

                  
                   
          

 
               

               
    

                  
           
               

                
  

                      
       

               
    

                   
 

                       
                

            
 

  
 

-- 
   
    
    

      
   

Sfiropoulos, Mike
	

From: Sfiropoulos, Mike 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 12:38 PM 
To: fritcht@scf.edu; connelm@scf.edu 
Cc: articulation; Henderson, Carrie 
Subject: State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota Application for Revision of a Common 

Prerequisite course for CIP 51.3801: Nursing A.S. to B.S. Program 

Dr. Fritch, 

The voting period for SCFMS’s request for revision to the Common Prerequisites Manual ended on 3/16/2020. The State 
University System (SUS) nursing common prerequisite discipline committee members did not approve the request. 
However, the Florida College System nursing common prerequisite discipline committee members did approve or had 
no objections to the request resulting in a split-decision. SCFMS has the option to appeal to the Articulation 
Coordinating Oversight Committee. If you would like to proceed with an appeal, please reach out to the Office of 
Articulation (copied here) for steps moving forward with your appeal. 

Please find below the rationale for the SUS not approving the request. The comments included: 

	 The NCLEX-RN exam is not an appropriate substitute for the common pre-requisite science requirement
	
underpinning a BSN program;
	

	 Another point is that the BSN is the foundation for graduate studies in Nursing (nurse practitioner, nurse 
anesthesiology) that often require strong science/chemistry as pre-requisites for advanced pathophysiology, 
pharmacology and health assessment. We actively encourage our pre-BSN students to complete Chemistry as 
they perform better in pharmacology and pathophysiology throughout the program and they will need it for 
graduate studies. 

	 I agree. I do not approve. The NCLEX-RN does not test Chemistry knowledge. Plus, the applicant may have 
taken Chemistry 20 or 30 years ago. 

	 The NCLEX-RN exam is not an appropriate substitute for the common pre-requisite science requirement
	
underpinning a BSN Program.
	

	 Chemstry is essential to the education of a baccalaureate prepared nurse. Therefore, we do not support this 
exception. 

	 We no longer have an AS-BS program, but when we had one, I know we did not substitute the NCLEX for any 
pre-requisite courses. Seems they should have the chemistry class as a pre-req for the AS. 

Please do not hesitate to follow up should you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Mike 

Mike Sfiropoulos, Ph.D. 
Director of Academic Affairs 
Division of Florida Colleges 
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 1232B 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
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850-245-9523 (Office)
	

Visit the Florida College System on Facebook and Twitter! 

Please note that Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials are
	
public records available to the public and media upon request.
	

From: Fritch, Todd <fritcht@scf.edu>
	
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 2:43 PM
	
To: articulation <articulation@fldoe.org>
	
Cc: Connell, Matthew <connelm@scf.edu>
	
Subject: State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota Application for Revision of a Common Prerequisite course for CIP
	
51.3801: Nursing A.S. to B.S. Program.
	

To: Florida Department of Education; Articulation Coordinating Committee 
RE: State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota Application for Revision of a Common Prerequisite course for CIP 
51.3801: Nursing A.S. to B.S. Program. 

Please allow this correspondence and supporting documentation to serve as an official Application for Revision of a 
Common Prerequisite from the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota. 

The application is requesting substitution of a common prerequisite course within the SCF Nursing A.S to B.S. program, 
CIP Code: 51.3801. The current primary prerequisite includes 3-credit hours of any of the following courses: 
 CHMXXXX 
 BSCXXXX 
 BCHXXXX 
 PCBXXXX or 
 PHYXXXX (3 credit hours) 

The proposed substitution would allow for a passing score on the NCLEX-RN examination to meet this prerequisite 
requirement. All students entering the A.S to B.S. program at SCF must successfully pass the NCLEX-RN exam prior to 
enrollment. The program believes that successfully passing the NCLEX-RN examination demonstrates competency for 
this content area; and as such, wishes to substitute successful completion of the NCLEX-RN exam for this course 
requirement. This substitution option is currently approved at other Florida College System schools that offer similar A.S. 
to B.S. programs. 

The proposal for the substitution was drafted by the RN-to-BSN Curriculum Committee and the RN-to-BSN Faculty group 
in 2019. The proposal was then presented to the Dean of Nursing and Health Professions, the Natural Science 
Department Chair, and the Associate Provost who approved and submitted the proposal to the SCF Curriculum 
Development and Review Committee (CDR). The proposal was approved by the CDR committee on December 9, 2019 
and submitted to the SCF District Board of Trustees (BOT) for approval. The proposal was approved by the BOT on 
January 28, 2020. 

Please find attached the Application to Revise a Common Prerequisite, a copy of the SCF CDR form, and the SCF CDR 
signature page. 

If additional information is required please contact: 
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Matthew Connell, MPT 
Dean , Nursing and Health Professions 
Acting Director – PTA Program 
State College of Florida 
Bradenton, FL 34207 
941-363-7267 
ConnelM@SCF.edu 

Thank you in advance, we appreciate your review and consideration of this application.
	

Best,
	
Dr. Fritch
	

Todd G. Fritch, Ph.D 
Executive Vice President and Provost 
State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
(941) 752-5200 
FritchT@SCF.edu | www.SCF.edu 

Please note: Most written communications to or from State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota employees are public records, available to the 
public and media upon request. 
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Application to Revise a Common Prerequisites 
Substitution of a Common Prerequisite 

Institution Requesting Modification: State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

Degree Program Name: Nursing A.S. to B.S.  CIP Code: 51.3801 Track: 2/2 

Name of Contact Person: Matthew Connell 

Email Address: ConnelM@SCF.edu Phone Number: 941-363-7267 

CIP Title Institution 

51.3801; Track 2/2 Nursing, A.S. to B.S. State College of Florida, Manatee-
Sarasota 

Proposed Common Prerequisites substitution request
 

Current Primary Prerequisite Proposed Substitution 
Justification for the addition or 

deletion 

• CHMXXXX 

• BSCXXXX 

• BCHXXXX 

• PCBXXXX or 

• PHYXXXX (3 credit hours) 

Passing scores on NCLEX-RN 
examination 

Passing score on NCLEX-RN 
examination demonstrates 

competency in the content area. 

Additional Justification 

•	 The SCF RN-to-BSN Program is seeking substitution of a 3-credit hour common prerequisite course 
requirement within the areas listed above. The RN-to-BSN Curriculum Committee met, followed by the RN-
to-BSN Faculty group (November 13, 2019 and December 3, 2019; respectively) to discuss the need of the 
additional 3-credit hour natural science course requirement for the degree in the areas of (CHMXXXX, 
BSCXXXX, BCHXXXX, PCBXXXX or PHYXXXX). 

•	 These two groups concluded that the 3-credit hour course fails to fulfill a SCF general education or Area V 
(Natural Science) requirement and fails to align to any nursing course in the RN-to-BSN program. This 
information was shared with Natural Science Department Chair and the Associate Provost. 

•	 It was determined that the passing score on the NCLEX-RN examination could be utilized to demonstrate 
competency in the content area (CHMXXXX, BSCXXXX, BCHXXXX, PCBXXXX or PHYXXXX) for the BSN 
degree. 

•	 This process aligns with area schools (SPC, FSWSC), and will eliminate transfer student confusion regarding 
the requirement. 

•	 This proposal (passing scores on NCLEX-RN examination as a substitute for the Common Prerequisite -
CHMXXXX, BSCXXXX, BCHXXXX, PCBXXXX or PHYXXXX) was presented to the SCF Curriculum Development 
and Review (CDR) Committee and received approval on December 9, 2019. 

•	 The proposal was presented to the SCF District Board of Trustees (BOT) and was approved on January 28, 
2020. 

mailto:ConnelM@SCF.edu
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FORMCDRRP 

Submit origina l to Chair of CDR Committee Office Use Onlv: BOT SCF PROGRAM# Banner __ACALOG CATALOG__ 
Send as e-mail attachment to cottam@scf~du Spec Fee_ Fae. Credentials __ Rec'd__SLOs (Separate Word Document) 

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

Curriculum Development and Review Committee 


PROPOSAL FOR REVISION OF A PROGRAM 


PROGRAM(PROPOSED) ____ng_. A s.to BS. __	 _ _ 5 13 80____ B_S _Nur~_ ~_.______ ______ ___ ____ _ _ _ 1 _ __ 
Title 	 CIP NUMBER AS/BAS/BS/CC/ATC 

PROGRAM (CURRENT) Nursing, A.S . to B.S. 	 8019 5 1.3801 BS 
Title SCF Prog. # CIP NUMBER AS/BAS/BS/CC/ATC 

DEPARTMENT Nursing & Health Professions 

Dr. Cathy King; Terri Hanlon on behalf o f the BSN faculty 	 12.3.2019 

PROPOSER(S) DATE 

\2.<.ot '• 
AM DIRECTOR DATE DATE 

I. 	 PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FACTORS 
A. 	 Students 

1. 	 Target population: Will students be recruited from the existing SCF student body? Yes XNo D. If no, identify the 

market population. 
2. 	 Anticipated total declared majors per year: 210. 

B. Staff. Course taught by: existing full-time faculty D. new full-time faculty D. adjunct faculty, ~other D. 
C. 	 Equipment. Existing equipment will be used ~ new equipment will be needed at an estimated cost of __. 

Furthermore, annual supplies and materials costs are estimated to be: __. 
D. 	 Library Print Materials. No new holding needed X; new holdings will be needed at an estimated cost of __. 
E. 	 Library Non-Print Materials. No new materials needed X; new materials will be needed at an estimated cost of __ 

F. 	 Other resources needed: NONE. 

II. 	 PROGRAM INTERACTION 
A. 	 Describe the impact of this program on department offerings: 

B. It is required that the initiator coordinate this proposal with appropriate authorities of all campuses. Signature required 
of those individl!als that have participated in this coordination. 

{j;_i..(- I>-/ ,. ft 1 
Signature: 	 Signature: ------------ ­

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 	 CDR Chair Signature 

Stamp-Placed on the Docket 	 Stamp-Approved/Disapproved 

' "' 
an of Lakewood Ranch.) (A.S. progra 

Signature:-.....-----..~~~-----~--~--
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